



About Me

I'm Natasha, a UI/UX designer specialized in creating beautiful, functional, superb websites and exclusive, user-friendly digital interfaces. Problem solver with a technical orientation and a good feel for functional user experience. Strong attention to detail. Ability to multi-task and work in a fast-paced environment. I strive to help clients achieve their goals and advance their brands. I'm very passionate about my work and always looking for ways to expand my knowledge, develop more skills and constantly explore the field. I have an extensive 6 year of industry experience and worked with various remarkable products and clients.

Contact

PHONE

+972547723631

EMAIL

ushakov.natasha@gmail.com

ADDRESS

Lod, Aharon Lublin 52

WEBSITE

www.natashko.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK

<https://www.facebook.com/dementiu>

HELLO! I'M NATASHA

I AM UI&UX DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

MEMO GLOBAL 2016-present

Senior Graphic Designer

- Collaborating with project managers and developers to come up with beautiful designs that offer a functional, user-friendly flow.
- Defining and implementing innovative solutions for product direction and visuals to create an extraordinary user experience.
- Establishing design guidelines to be used and ensure compliance with those guidelines throughout each phase of development.
- Supervising 2 junior graphic designers.

DSNR/MEMO GLOBAL 2013-2016

Junior Graphic Designer

- Researched, assisted and presented new ideas for creative marketing campaigns.
- Partnered with front-end developers and created HTML and CSS-friendly designs.
- Logo Design, Adv banners, Responsive landing pages, E-books, Newsletters, e-mail blasts and more.

PIRSUM ATID 2011-2013

Graphic Designer

- Site management.
- Created graphic elements (photos, logos, icons, flash banners).
- Designed client mini sites and ads.

EDUCATION

JOHN BRYCE 2015

Usability and User Experience

JOHN BRYCE 2011

Web Design

LANGUAGES

RUSSIAN

Native

HEBREW

Fluent

ENGLISH

Very good